LAW OFFICES

MecCALL, PARKHURST & HORTON L.L.P.

717 NORTH HARWOOD 600 CONGRESS AVENUE 700 N. ST. MARY'S STREET
SUITE 900 SUITE 1800 SUITE 1525
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201-6587 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-3248 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78205-3503
TELEPHONE: 214 754-9200 TELEPHONE: 512 478-3805 TELEPHONE: 210 225-2800
FACSIMILE: 214 754-9250 FACSIMILE: 512 472-0871 FACSIMILE: 210 225-2984

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Judge Gattis, Peggy Vasquez

FROM: C. D. Polumbo

RE: Williamson County, Texas Pass-Through Toll Revenue and Limited Tax Bonds,
Series 2010
DATE: June 14, 2010

Below we have set forth the proposed agenda language in connection with the bond sale for
the captioned bonds for the Meeting on Tuesday, June 22, 2010:

*Consideration and action with respect to "Third Supplemental Order to the Master
Order Establishing the Williamson County, Texas Pass-Through Toll Revenue
Financing Program" and issuance ofthe Williamson County, Texas Pass-Through Toll
Revenue and Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2010.

I will attend the meeting and bring documents for execution.

cc: David Flores
Julie Kiley
Dan Wegmiller



